








 

 
 

1 Robbins Road 
Westford, MA 01886 

 

 
 
August 10, 2015 

 
State of Connecticut 
Connecticut Siting Council 
10 Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT 06051 
 
RE: CSC compliance extension (Sprint) 
 
 
 
Carriann Mulcahy, 
 
 
Thank you for taking my call this morning.  Attached is the list of sites which would require extension and         
due to staff changes I am unsure if these have been addressed with formal request to the Siting Council. 
 
Can you please advise if you have received?  If not – will you please accept as formal request for extension 
as these are investigated for closure? 
 
 
  
 

Sincerely, 
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